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February 12, 2016
The Honorable President and

Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Halil

Attention: Ms. Natawna Austin

City Council Bill 16-0623 has been introduced for the purpose of providing supplementary
funding for the Mayor's Office of Human Services to support the following: 1) Men’s

Overflow Shelter ($800,000), 2) Low-Barrier Shelter ($252,000), 3) Code Blue Shelter
($500,000) and 4) Hotel Vouchers ($100,000).

The Department of Finance supports the passage of Council Bill 16-0623.

cc: Henry Raymond
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